Solicitation DE-PS52-04NA25154

NEM’s R&E

Questions (6 – 12)& Answers
Question #6: 

I am a bit confused concerning the "Authorization for DOE/NNSA FFRDCs" requirement in the above Subject solicitation.  My question is -- Does the authorization come from your office (NNSA Service Center) or from the contracting office at the FFRD Lab we are collaborating with on this procurement?  Also, can the authorization be in the form of an "approval email?", as long as the wording reflects the wording shown in the RFP?

Answer #6:

The person to contact is a federal DOE/NNSA Contracting Officer at the Laboratory you are collaborating with who is authorized to allow the use of Laboratory personnel and facilities on work as described in this solicitation.

The authorization must be in writing.  An email with the DOE/NNSA Contracting Officer’s approval is acceptable if the DOE/NNSA office you are working with allows for that form of approval.

Question #7:

I have a question concerning the solicitation requirements when using partners, FFRD labs and/or subcontractors.  Please verify the following understanding-

IF USING:


THEN MUST SUBMIT:

PER RFP PAGE(S):

Teaming arrangements
Separate Vol 4, signed certs, etc.
           11

FFRDCs


Waiver from lab's contracting officer
5-6

Subcontractors

NA





NA

Is this correct?

Answer #7:

The above is correct except for the FFRDCs.  A waiver is required from the DOE/NNSA Contracting Officer rather than the lab’s contracting officer.

Question #8:  

As a "Small Disadvantaged Business", manufacturing hard disk-based, ultra high-speed,  streaming data recording systems in Longmont,  CO with a pending GSA Schedule, how do we find Teaming or Sub-Contracting opportunities with Prime Contractors who would propose to integrate or consume our products?

Answer #8:

The NNSA Nuclear Explosion Monitoring Research & Engineering Program web site at https://www.nemre.nnsa.doe.gov/cgi-bin/prod/nemre/index.cgi under the subheading “Coordination” provides information on the types of research being conducted (SRR Proceedings) and the organizations conducting research (SRR Proceedings, Contract Information).

Question #9: 

It seems that there is a possibility to join a mailing list by hitting a button, but it does not work for me (Netscape).  Please add my name to the mailing list if you have one specific for that solicitation.

Answer #9:

Please contact the IIPS Help Desk ( 800.683.0751) to resolve this particular question.

Question #10:

Does the choice of funding mechanism (Financial Assistance or Contract) pose any limitations on acceptance of a proposal by either funding agency (DOE or AFRL)? I.E. will DOE select for award proposals for contracts and will AFRL select for award proposals for Financial Assistance?"

Answer #10:

See answer to Question # 2.

Question #11:

Is the SF 33 (Contracts) required for FFRDC’s.

Answer #11:

No, FFRDC’s are not required to submit a SF 33 or a SF 424 (Financial Assistance).

Question #12:

Are FFRDC’s required to submit a SF 328 (Cert concerning Foreign Interest).

Answer #12:

No

